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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent l[es mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Regional Manager/Real Property Contracting/PWGSC
Ontario Region, Tendering Office

12th Floor, 4900 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M2N 6A6

Ontario

(Canadi

Travaux publiics et
Services gouvernementaux

Title - Sujet
Mississauga - Constr. Mgmt. Buildin

Solicitation No. - N° de I'invitation Amendment No. - N° modif.
EQ754-170833/A 003

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Date

R.079554.001 2016-11-15

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

File No. - N° de dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

PWL-6-39056 (003)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin [Tme Zone

3 02:00 PM Fuseau horaire
at-a Eastern Daylight Saving
on-le 2016-11-22 T DT
F.O.B. - FAB.

Plant-Usine: D Destination: Other-Autre: D

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a:
Dhanna, Sheila

Buyer Id - Id de ['acheteur
pwi003

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(416) 512-5862

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(416) 512-5855( )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:
National Research Council (NRC)

2260 Speakman Drive

Mississauga, ON

X1X 1X1

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/
de I'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractéres d'imprimerie)

Signature Date
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Questions & Answers:
Q: Is it possible for us to visit the site?
A: Yes, Site is an Open Area — No approval necessary.

Q: The RFP on page 9 states Forty pages for the Technical submission but the number 30.
Which is correct?

A: See Revised RFP: The maximum number of pages (including text and graphics) to be
submitted for the Rated Requirements under Technical Evaluation — Mandatory Technical and
Point Rated Criteria Annex D is [forty (40)] pages.

Q: The RFP on pages 11 & 12 refers to tables 6 & 7 of Annex B however Annex B only has
tables 1 to 5. Can you please a revised copy of Annex B with all tables included?

A: See Revised RFP. Tables 6 & 7 included.

Q: In Annex B Table 2 should column D not already have a value of $16million in this cell as it
is shaded?

A: See Revised RFP

Q: In section 1.1.4 of the technical submission the last four bullet points which are to be
addressed in our response (schedule, tendering, commissioning and health & safety) are
duplicated in section 1.1.5.1. Is it acceptable to respond in section 1.1.5.1 only?

A: Yes, if information is duplicated, you may respond in one section only. However, please
ensure there is a reference made to where the information is provided in response to the
specific requirement and evaluation criteria.

Q: Which is the correct address for the site 2260 or 2660 Speakman Drive as the two tender
documents contradict one another?

A: The Address is 2260 Speakman Drive, Mississauga, Ontario

Q: In section 5.1 of the RFP item viii notes supplementary conditions to the contract. Are the
supplementary contract conditions items 5.2 - 5.12 (pages 15 - 26) or are there any further
supplementary conditions we need to be provided with.

A: Refer to Part 5 — Resulting Contract Documents.

Q: Regarding Section 1.1.2, sub 1.1.2.2 re: Experience and suitability of proposed staff:
Please clarify/confirm:

* 4 page max for CM CV and 4 page max for PM CV;

» 2 page max for all other staff; and

« CV are not within 40 page proposal limit noting that, accounting for all required positions, the
CVs alone will consume 16 pages of the document.

We respectfully request that CVs be excluded from the page count.



Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de I'acheteur

EQ754-170833/A 3 PWLO003
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier Project No.- No. du projet
R.079554.001

A: The CV’s will not be excluded from the page count. We have requested a maximum
allowance for the CV portion of the proposal to not exceed 16 pages (as per the breakdown
included under 1.1.2.2). If the CM can convey their experience in a lower page count than 16
pages, it will be accepted.

Q: On page 55 of the RFP supporting document named “CM RFP Research Lab
Bldg_Att2_Sept27” it states "No parking on site". Is this statement applicable? Due to the site
location and from our site visit this is not feasible and we would need to use existing areas on
the site for parking.

A: Parking is allowed onsite at 2260 Speakman Drive during the timeframe of the work.

Q: Fir clause GC1.6 (2008-05-12) Indemnification by the Contractor we would like to request
the Supplementary Conditions include SC03 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. This SCO3 Limitation
of Liability clause has limits established for non-insurable events at the greater of the Contract
Amount or $5,000,000, but in no event greater than $20,000,000.

A: These are PWGSC Standard clauses and cannot be altered.

Q: For clause GC5.10 (2007-05-25) Assessments and Damages for Late Completion. In
regards to 5.10.2.c, limiting this to direct expenses and damage is more commonly accepted
industry practice. Can this clause be amended to reflect direct expenses and damages?

A: These are PWGSC Standard clauses and cannot be altered.

Q: Form 1: Is there a minimum Security Clearance Level required of the Bidder to be awarded
the project? '

A: Security Clearance is not a requirement at this time.
Q: “Consultant Team Identification”. Please define Consultant.

A: See Revised RFP. Delete “Consultant Team Identification” and Insert “Proposed Team
Resumes”.



